

Message

From: Michael Boll [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=4811917E15054407B665FE16D12FF415-MICHAEL BOL]
Sent: 2018-03-13 8:32:03 AM
To: John Rattray [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=0c3134c1c2744b1ea8ff0e5ddd13dfe4-John Rattray]
CC: Jeannette Briggs [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=148095610f7242f48a5a9da24b1a8a87-Jeannette B]; Susan Nicholson [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=f668e601bd2b4865a5c31dca531047c8-Susan Nicho]; Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]; Anthony Martinello [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=3fb7d76317b34780b15d96309b995c31-Anthony Mar]; Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: Re: Update


Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 13, 2018, at 8:26 AM, John Rattray <John.Rattray@ieso.ca> wrote:
>
> I agree with Jeannette's suggestion.
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Jeannette Briggs
> Sent: March 13, 2018 6:55 AM
> To: Susan Nicholson; Michael Boll; John Rattray; Anthy Lovachis; Anthony Martinello; Kim Marshall
> Subject: Update
>
> All,
>
> I wonder if we need to amend 3 b to include what are the settlement controls for the Fair Hydro Plan and how does the IESO transparently make MPs aware. Should we include something like the following:
>
> The Fair Hydro Plan settlement follows controlled settlement processes created for the market rules of the IESO Administered Markets. Affected market participants understand the Fair Hydro Plan settlement through updated market manuals and updates to the IESO website for global adjustment settlement.
>
> Sent from my iPhone